Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
L] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
[ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Tina Ward-Pugh |

Amount: $ 943.00 Date: August 4, 2014 \

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

CIF grant to MPW to pay for reflective markers (RPM’s) on curbs in the right-of-way at the
following four locations: Wallace & Wilmington $485, Meridian & Willis $116, Fairfax &
Shelbyville Road $237, and on Frankfort Avenue near Gerstle’s $105.

City Agency: Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Stuart Sparks
Agency Phone: (502) 574-3650

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

A TNy Al F3- g

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Revised July 2013




NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name: Reflective Markers on curbs

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? "Jb_(
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the ;
request form description? Wl a
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching W

fund amount? lﬂ
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in ”

the request form description? ]ﬁ

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

U

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Yk

Ordinance Required: Isthe NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? Vi ' a
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? Vl[ A

Prepared by:

/l
/ ‘Z/“WUHCZ/(\)L Date: 08{04

Effective October 2013




Ethridge, Kyle

From: Sparks, Stuart

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Ward-Pugh, Tina; Ethridge, Kyle

Cc: Gowin, Dirk L; Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Subject: RE: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs

Attachments: RE: QUOTE FOR INSTALLING "RPM's" @ WALLACE AVE & WILMINGTON AVE
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Tina Ward-Pugh

Tina,

Attached you will find a the cost estimate for the below requested RPM’s. Please let me know if you have any questions
or if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Kindly,

Stuart

From: Gowin, Dirk L

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 2:12 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart

- Subject: FW: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs

Stuart,
Some more reflectors requested. Tina’s tab.

Dirk L. Gowin, PE, PLS, PTOE
(502) 574-5925

From: Chuck Leach [mailto:csleach@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 4:38 PM

To: Ward-Pugh, Tina; Gowin, Dirk L

Cc: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs

Dear Tina and Dirk
Thanks
Thank you so very much for the informative session on traffic in our Nanz Avenue neighborhood. It is incredibly helpful to have first-
hand conversations such as the one you brought to St. Matthews Baptist Church. The neighbors I was most hoping to be present--Janet
and Tom Raderer--were out of town, so I did my best to listen some more to their concerns, and be a good citizen with them. They are
maintaining a wait-and-see attitude, which of course is reasonable.
Reflectors
As for reflectors for the jutting curbs in the vicinity, when all parking spaces are filled there seems to be little hazard, but when empty or
only sparsely filled, a jutting curb can come as a nasty surprise:
1. Wallace Center

On Wallace Street, both sides of the street from Lexington Road to Wilmington Avenue
2. Meridian Avenue at Willis Avenue



Southeast corner of intersection by stop sign (next to church)
3. Breckenridge Lane at Willis Avenue
Northeast corner next to Porter Paint (again, no problem if occupied)
4, Fairfax Avenue between Shelbyville Road and Dayton Avenue
East side of street, two jutting curbs
As soon as I send this, I'm sure another one will jump out in front of me, but these are the ones I have identified to this point. I regret that
I didn't get this done right after we spoke. You were very kindly attentive to my concern.
Again, thanks for your presentation, and for helping make our fair city an outstanding place to live!

Peace
Chuck Leach
502.895.7012

Do not injure, abuse, oppress, enslave, insult, torment, torture, or kill any creature or living being.
--Jain precept of non-violence (Ahimsa)



Ethridge, Kyle

From: Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 1:11 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart

Subject: RE: QUOTE FOR INSTALLING "RPM's" @ WALLACE AVE & WILMINGTON AVE
Attachments: Louisville East-20140707-00163.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00164.jpg; Louisville

East-20140707-00165.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00167.jpg; Louisville
East-20140707-00168.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00169.jpg; Louisville
East-20140707-00170.jpg

You may want to review this one as well. Being that this road primarily is traveled by local
residents and patrons, it seems to me that “rpm’s” at this location would be an over-kill. If the
councilman wants to direct funds at this initiative, I’'m all for it.....

Installation of (55) "RPM's" at two locations using epoxy adhesive = $ 485.00
- Includes the needed prep work and clean up
- Includes cost for all needed supplies and labor
* Initiation of proposed work will require acceptance of submitted estimate in agldition to
the appropriate cost center we will need to bill...
Ot M e

<l

Thanks!

Kenny Slaughter

Louisville Metro Government

P W & Assets - {SIGNS & MARKINGS DIVISION}
1450 Lexington Rd., Louisville, KY 40206

{Office} 502-574-2710

{Cell} 502-794-6862

{E-mail} kenneth.slaughter@louisvilleky.gov




Ethridge, Kyle

From: Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 3:43 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart

Subject: FW: Quote for Installation of "RPM's" @ Meridian Ave & Willis Ave
Attachments: ATT63313.jpg; ATT65503.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00158.jpg

Installation of (7) "RPM's" using epoxy adhesive = $ 116.00

- Includes the needed prep work and clean up

- Includes cost for all needed supplies and labor

* Initiation of proposed work will require acceptance of submitted estimate in addition to the appropriate cost
center we will need to bill.....

Thanks! @LL {‘u (,HT Lt,u\ ‘*:"F/I%

————— Original Message-----

From: Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Subject: Meridian Ave & Willis Ave

Kenny Slaughter
{Signs & Markings}
502-794-6862



Ethridge, Kyle

From: Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Sent: ' Monday, July 07, 2014 3:43 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart

Subject: RE: Quote for Installation of "RPM's" & Fairfax Ave. & Shelbyville Rd.
Attachments: Louisville East-20140707-00155.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00154 jpg; Louisville

East-20140707-00153.jpg;: Louisville East-20140707-00152.jpg; Louisville
East-20140707-00151.jpg; Louisville East-20140707-00149.jpg; Louisville
East-20140707-00148.jpg

Installation of (25) "RPM's" at two locations using epoxy adhesive = $ 237.00
- Includes the needed prep work and clean up
- Includes cost for all needed supplies and labor
* Initiation of proposed work will require acceptance of submitted estimate in addition to

the appropriate cost center we will need to bill..... LN
AL ﬂ/,’(i,,b( . ‘ U:i@

W14

Thanks!

Kenny Slaughter

Louisville Metro Government

P W & Assets - {SIGNS & MARKINGS DIVISION}
1450 Lexington Rd,, Louisville, KY 40206

{Office} 502-574-2710

{Cell} 502-794-6862

{E-mail} kenneth.slaughter@louisvilleky.gov




Ethridge, Kyle

From: Slaughter, Kenneth G.
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Ethridge, Kyle
Cc: Sparks, Stuart (AL
Subject: RE: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs (’ Li h) 218 {1 \{Lt Y

\ ;( 1 (.-\_

‘?} 2

Installation of (5) "RPM's" using epoxy adhesive = $ 105.00 qu'/ l Ll‘

- Includes the needed prep work and clean up

- Includes cost for all needed supplies and labor

* Initiation of proposed work will require acceptance of submitted estimate in addition to
the appropriate cost center we will need to bill.....

If all requirements and the total cost are found to be acceptable I will commence work within
two weeks upon receiving your confirmation......

Thanks!

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 8:26 AM

To: Sparks, Stuart; Ward-Pugh, Tina

Cc: Gowin, Dirk L; Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Subject: RE: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs

Stuart,
Just wanted to check in with you regarding the last estimate we were waiting on for Gerstle’s location.

Thanks so much!
Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

9th District Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

(502) 574-3908 office

(502) 333-4644 cell

(502) 574-7844 fax
http://district9news.wordpress.com/

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Sparks, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 7:55 AM

To: Ethridge, Kyle; Ward-Pugh, Tina

Cc: Gowin, Dirk L; Slaughter, Kenneth G.

Subject: RE: Reflective markers for St. Matthews curbs

Kyle,



